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From: Blandon, Ruth

To: Mestman, Laraine S

Cc: Lam, Ming-huei

Subject: Fw: Regional Officer Election

Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:49:51 PM
Attachments: 2023 Regional Award Packet.pdf

Ruth Blanddén, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director

English Department, Professor

East Los Angeles College

From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>

Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 11:07 AM

To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Regional Officer Election

Hello NV/CA Region!

Hope all is well. Now that Hallmark Award submissions are completed, a couple of

reminders for regional award submissions that are due in 11 days:

In the attached 2023 Regional Award Packet, you will find five awards unique to the
NV/CA Region: two individual awards, two chapter awards, and one award for a non-
member that are included in the packet. Please fill out the form for the award you
and/or your chapter are applying for and email it to me with all required documents
by January 31, 2024.

Areminder that the current regional officer team has hosted workshops to give more
information about running for regional office. Please view the Running for Regional
Officer Video since it may help to answer some of your questions. In case you still
have questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to the Regional Officers. Since
we are looking for candidates to run for the 2024-2025 NV/CA Regional Board, the
election process and the duties for each position can be found in our by-laws. To run
for one of the 8 officer positions, you must attend a two-year college for the entire
2024-2025 academic year. The positions to be filled are:

Regional President
VP of Communications
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Nevada/California Region of Phi Theta Kappa
2023 Awards Packet

This awards packet is for activities that took place from January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023. To be
eligible for an individual regional award or chapter award, a nominee, author, artist, or chapter must be in good
standing.

Awards
There are 5 unique NV/CA Regional Awards Categories:

Alpha Sigma Alpha Distinguished Scholar
Literary and Research Paper

Outstanding New or Reactivated Chapter
Faculty Recognition Award

Chapter Leadership Award

®, ®, ®, ®, ®,
L IR SC R SR X IR X 4

Entries
An award entry must be accompanied by the appropriate entry form. Please see Entry Forms for submission
deadlines.

International Hallmark Awards entries deadlines established by Phi Theta Kappa Headquarters:

Applications for Individual Awards Due — January 10, 2024 at S pm CST
Categories include Chapter Officer Team, Chapter Officer, Chapter Member, Advisor Team, Paragon
Adpvisor, Distinguished Advisor, Continued Excellence Advisor

Applications for Chapter Awards Due — January 17, 2024 at 5 pm CST
Categories include Honors in Action Project and College Project Awards

Applications for Alumni Awards Due — January 29, 2024 at S pm CST
Definitions

Good standing: means that an individual or chapter has paid all chapter, regional and/or international dues;
individuals are not on any sort of academic or disciplinary probation.

Adyvisors, for any further information or clarification, please contact
Myriam Moody

Regional Coordinator

Southwestern College

900 Otay Lakes Road Chula Vista, CA 91910

mmoody@swccd.edu
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Nevada / California Region of Phi Theta Kappa
2023 Alpha Sigma Alpha Distinguished Scholar Award Entry Form

Name of Applicant Email or Phone
Address

City State_ Zip
Chapter College

Description of Award

The regional Phi Theta Kappa member who has the most academically well-rounded community college
record while maintaining a minimum GPA of 3.5 will receive a plaque and a stipend of $300. The first
runner up will receive $200 stipend and the second runner up will receive $100.

Entry Specifications and Criteria

1. The applicant should be in the process of completing one's community college course work during the
current year and m ransfer ryear niversi rth ming I rm; failure
to transfer or provide proof* of enrollment will void the award. *The recipient will be given a letter
describing the details of proof.

2. The applicant must be a member in good standing of a regional chapter that is in good standing
(must be verified by chapter advisor).

3. Considering only the last five years, the applicant must never have dropped any course during
one's junior/community college academic career (i.e., official transcripts should not contain any W's).

4. The applicant should have taken a broad spectrum of courses from a variety of divisions,
departments, disciplines, etc.

5. The applicant should have a high overall cumulative grade point average.

6. The applicant must submit official transcripts verifying items # 2— 4 above, from all two-year colleges
attended within the last five years.

7. An essay of between 300 and 350 words related to the current Honors Topic is required. Save
the entry in .doc, .docx, or .pdf format and send as an attachment. (APA and MLA are both accepted)

Please send the entry form, advisor’s statement indicating the member is in good standing, transcripts, and
essay to the Regional Coordinator by January 31, 2024.

Note:

Entry Validation

Applicant’s Signature Date
Chapter President Date
Chapter Advisor Date

We have verified through our College Registrar/Admissions & Records Office that the above applicant
has provided all transcripts from all community colleges attended within the last five years, and that the
applicant is in good standing with our chapter, and that our chapter is in good standing in the NV/CA
Region.







Nevada / California Region of Phi Theta Kappa
2023 Literary or Research Award Entry Form

Name of Author Email or Phone
Address

City State_ Zip
Chapter College

Title of Work

Description of Awards: A $200 (1% place), $100 (2™ place), and $50 (3™ place) stipend will be awarded to
the authors of the top three outstanding literary entries.

The genres for the Literary Award may be either
% a work of fiction (written in prose)
% a work of non-fiction (written in prose)
% apoem

The Research Award is
% a 3 to 5-page research paper including a minimum of five academic sources (MLA or APA
style). The research paper can be in any discipline. Keep the title page/heading the same as
when you submitted it for class.

Entry Specifications: Each applicant (there may be several from the same chapter) may submit, in each
category, only one original piece of work for this award. Two entries by one individual in the same category
will disqualify both entries. Please use 12-pt. Font. This form with original signatures must be submitted with
each entry. The literary entry must be submitted electronically and received by the Regional Coordinator by
the deadline, January 31, 2024. This entry form should be page one of your document. Do not send two separate
documents for one entry, and do not send a picture of the entry paperwork. Save the entry in .doc, .docx, or
.pdf format.

This entry is a work of (please choose one)
FICTION NON-FICTION POETRY RESEARCH

I certify that the work accompanying this form was written by me. I hereby give permission to Phi Theta Kappa
Nevada/California Region to reproduce this work in its official publication(s) including regional website.

Signature of Author

Chapter President Date

Chapter Advisor Date








Nevada / California Region of Phi Theta Kappa
2023 Outstanding New and Reactivated Award Entry Form

Chapter College
Address
City State Zip

Description of Award

Newly chartered or reactivated chapters are eligible; they need to be in good standing and have had the greatest
development or renewal of vitality and dedication. A newly chartered chapter is one that would count the current
year's regional convention as the conclusion of, at most, two full years of existence. The beginning of the first
full year is marked by the first regional convention for which the chapter is eligible to attend (regardless of
chapter’s attendance) after its chartering date. A reactivated chapter is one that has been active for at most the
last two (2) years, and inactive for the preceding four (4) or more consecutive years. The winning chapter will
receive a plaque and a $100 stipend.

Entry Specifications

Submission of at least one Hallmark Award and an original, narrative essay of no more than (approximately)
1000 words or four (4) typed pages (one & one-half or double spaced), describing the progress the chapter
has made. Compare and contrast it with that of the previous year.

To be included in the essay are a sense of involvement, enthusiasm, and accomplishment that the chapter
experienced in carrying out the goals and programs of the chapter and of Phi Theta Kappa, and how that
success related to the 5—Star, College Project, and/or Honors in Action Programs.

This award entry form should be emailed to the Regional Coordinator by the entry Deadline of January 31,
2024

Indicate which one: NEW CHAPTER REACTIVATED CHAPTER
Entry Validation
Chapter President Date

Chapter Advisor Date








Nevada / California Region of Phi Theta Kappa
2023 Faculty Recognition Entry Form

Chapter College
College Address City State/Zip

Name and position of College Faculty/Staff member nominated:

Description of Award

This award is designed to recognize the outstanding contributions of a faculty/staff member (who is not a
PTK advisor) to the chapter. Examples may include faculty and/or staff who were instrumental in assisting
with PTK programs such as participating, contributing, or facilitating events or chapter activities. Chapters
should give at least one specific example of this faculty member's contribution (although more examples
are allowed) and submit this entire entry form to the Regional Coordinator no later than 11:59 PM,
January 31, 2024. Winners will receive recognition awards and be featured at the Spring 2024 Regional
Convention.

Entry Specifications

Word Count Limit: 750 words.
Clearly articulate the faculty/staff member’s contribution(s), and their positive impact on the
chapter and college.
Only one faculty/staff member may be nominated per college.
Nominated faculty/staff member must be a current part-time or full-time employee of the
college.

e The chapter, not one individual, should come to a consensus on the nominee.

e Faculty Advisors are not eligible for this award. (Advisors may be nominated separately as part
of Distinguished Chapter Advisor or Distinguished Chapter Advisor Team Hallmark Awards
Program determined by Phi Theta Kappa.)

Email the signed award entry form to the Regional Coordinator by the January 31, 2024 deadline.

Entry Validation

Chapter President Date

Chapter Advisor Date








Nevada / California Region of Phi Theta Kappa
2023 Chapter Leadership Award Entry Form

Chapter College
Address
City State Zip

Description of Award: A $200 (1% place), $100 (2™ place), and $50 (3™ place) stipend will be awarded
to the top three chapters that demonstrate leadership during this historic time period. Describe how your
chapter leadership overcame obstacles and kept your chapter engaged.

Entry Specifications:

R/
°e

Submit a video no longer than 5 minutes in .mp4 format or a YouTube video link
Videos must observe the PTK Honor Code Guidelines (no inappropriate content, etc).
Creativity encouraged

Video should show how the chapter overcame obstacles

>

R/
%

R/
°

>

R/
%

Please fill out this form and submit it to the Regional Coordinator by January 31, 2024. Phi Theta Kappa
headquarters will provide the Regional Coordinator with a list of all chapter submissions in the region.

I hereby give permission to Phi Theta Kappa Nevada/California Region to reproduce this work in its
official publication(s) including regional website.

Entry Validation
Chapter President Date
Chapter Advisor Date

The following awards are also handed out regionally based upon Headquarters’ ranking under the
International Hallmark Awards Program. The submission deadline(s) established by Headquarters are
below:







Individual Hallmark Awards due to HQ by January 10, 2024

Outstanding Chapter Member Award
Presented to a member (non—officer) of a chapter judged the most outstanding within the Region
is an award and a $100 stipend.

Outstanding Chapter Officer Award
Presented to a chapter officer judged the most outstanding within the Region is an award and a
$100 stipend.

Outstanding Chapter Officer Team Award
Presented to a chapter whose officer team judged the most outstanding within the Region is an
award and a $100 stipend.

Chapter Advisor Paragon or Horizon Award

Presented to a chapter advisor judged the most outstanding within the Region is an award as well as a
credit stipend of a complimentary convention registration to be used at one of the following year's
NV/CA Regional conferences (Fall Leadership Conference or Regional Convention.). The stipend must
be used within the year, or it is forfeited. It can be transferable to another advisor in the chapter.

Outstanding Chapter Advisor / Advisor Team Award

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

Chapter Advisor Continued Excellence Award

Presented to a chapter advisor recognized for continued excellence as a chapter advisor is an award
as well we a credit stipend of a complimentary convention registration be used at one of the following
year's NV/CA Regional conferences (Fall Leadership Conference or Regional Convention.). The stipend
must be used within the year, or it is forfeited. It can be transferable to another advisor in the chapter







Chapter Hallmark Awards due to HQ by January 17, 2024

Honors in Action
A plaque and a $100 stipend presented to the highest-ranking chapter in the NV/CA Region in each of
the themed categories of the HIA Program.

College Project
A plaque and a $100 stipend presented to the highest-ranking chapter in the NV/CA Region in this
category.

Chapter Alumni Awards due to HQ by January 29, 2024

The Regional ‘Most OQutstanding Chapter’ Hallmark Award

In addition to the standard requirements (as determined by Headquarters) for this award,
chapters applying for this regional award MUST ALSO have participated in two (2) of the Regional
Projects:

Chapters United

Founders’ Day

Environmental Outreach
Community Project
Career/Professionalism Readiness
Cultural Project

Supporting Student Success
CCSmart

See the NV/CA website for more information and various ideas
https://nvcaregion.org/regional-projects

Please visit the regional website to find out how to submit proof of your chapter’s involvement. This
submission must be accomplished by January 31, 2024.

An award and a stipend of $500 will be given to the chapter that has been judged the most
outstanding in the region.
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VP of Technology
Northwest District VP
Northeast District VP
Southwest District VP
Southeast District VP
Nevada District VP

To run for one of the district VP positions, you must attend a college in that district.

Two things need to be submitted to me via email:

1. A written statement or a video of intent to run, which also describes
the candidate’s qualifications and reasons for the position sought. This
will be posted on the region's website for the region to view.

2. The candidate must request his/her chapter advisor to email a
statement verifying that the candidate is in good standing at the
chapter.

The deadline for both items above is January 31, 2024, by 11:59 pm. If one of the
positions has no candidate, then that position will be left vacant for the entire 2024-
2025 year so do not wait for someone else to step up. You can be that person to fill
that position. Trust yourself.

Note: The newly elected officers have a mandatory meeting the Sunday morning
following the convention. This meeting will last until 12pm so please plan your
schedule accordingly.

| think that is it for now. Looking forward to the award submittals and regional officer
candidate statement : )

Myriam S. Moody

Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator

To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
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